NEW M cXICO ENERGY, MII ZRALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

Energen Resources Corp.
3300 N. "A™ St. Bldg 4 Ste 100
Midland, Texas 79703

Ref: Langlie Lynn Queen Unit #23
API # 30-025- 34919

Dear Ms. Menoud:

A field inspection was performed on the Langlie Lynn Queen Unit #23. 2-20-2003. The well is producing. Its
current status is shown as a water injection well. The well is producing through18/64 choke into another flow
line to a header, which is open to a meter. The master valve is open and chained and locked in that position.
Please submit to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division, Hobbs office a C103 Sundry Notice showing the
status change and a C104 designating a transporter for the gas and any related liquids or oil produced. This
information is required by March 10, 2003. If the information is not received by that date the well will be shut
in until such time as the proper paperwork is received.

Sincerely
Chris Williams District 1 Supervisor

CC: Karen Sharp

Oil Conservation Division * 1623 N. French Drive * Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (505) 393-6161 * Fax (505)393-0720 * http:: www.emnrd.state.nn.us




